WULANDARI, S.P. EDITOR AND TRANSLATOR

CONTACT ME

- Nationality: Indonesian
- Mobile: +62857 4715 4132
- Email:
 aimeeulan@gmail.com,
 n_oelan@yahoo.com



My name is Wulan. I currently work at PT Intan Pariwara as an In-house Editor. This company is domiciled in Klaten, Central Java, Indonesia. As an editor, I edited various books, specifically science books. Apart from being an Editor, I work as a freelance translator. I translated various documents, from legal to science. You can check my personal experience below.

TRANSLATED BOOKS

No	Title	Origin of Publisher	Year of Publication
1.	Inside a Television	Brown Pathworks	2006
2.	Inside a Helicopter	Brown Pathworks	2006
3.	Major Issues and Trends: Teen & Media	Mason Crest Peublisher	2008
4.	100 Things You Should Know about Mummy	Miles Kelly Publishing Ltd.	2008
5,	Chemistry Matters! 3 Chemical Reactions	Grolier Educational	2009
6.	Biology Matters! 7 Human Body	Groller Educational	2009
7.	Biology Matters! 8 Reproduction	Groller Educational	2009
8.	Math in Television	Blake Education	2009
9.	Makers of Science Vol. 4	Oxford University Press	2009
10.	Start to Knit	Search Press Ltd.	2009



EDUCATION

1998 - 2004:

Bachelor Degree at Faculty of Agriculture Brawijaya University Malang, East Java



EXPERIENCE

2003 - 2004 :

Freelance translator at Hermesgroup Malang. As a freelance translator, I translated books, mostly psychology and motivation.

2004 - 2006 :

Englsh Private teacher in Jakarta. As a teacher, I taught English, especially basic conversation, to company employees in Jakarta.

2006 - present:

In-house Editor at PT Intan Pariwara. PT Intan
Pariwara is a publishing company engaged in printing
and publishing. This company publishes books for
school students, from elementary to high schools.

2006 - present:

Freelance Translator at several translation bureaus in Jakarta. I have translated a lot of documents, specifically legal document. In addition, I translated documents from various areas, such as economics, education, health, environment, politic and many more.



EXAMPLE OF TYPE OF DOCUMENT TRANSLATED

No	Area	Example Agreement, Resolution of General Meeting of Shareholders, Deed of Incorporation, Ministerial Decrees, Presidential Decrees, Government Regulation, Statement of Heirs, Memory of Appeal, Judgment, Judicial Review	
1.	Legal		
2.	Education	Diplomas, Certificates, Transcripts, Thesis, Educational Reports	
3.	Economic	Transfer Pricing, Financial Statements, Code of conduct	
4.	Environment	Environmental Impact Analysis, Feasibility Study	
5.	Health	Medical Device, Result of Blood Analysis	



WRITTEN BOOKS

No	Title	Publisher	Year of Publication
1.	Ensiklopedia Bahasa Inggris Developing English Skills – Narrative Texts	PT Pakar Raya	2013
2.	Ensiklopedia Bahasa Inggris Developing English Skills - Discussion Texts	PT Pakar Raya	2013
3.	A Series of Functional Texts - Let's Write Letters (Ayo Menulis Surat	PT Pakar Raya	2009